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HB 828 

February 23, 2023 

 

TO:  Members of the Environment and Transportation Committee 

 

FROM:  Mayor Brandon M. Scott, City of Baltimore  

 

RE:  House Bill 828 – Vehicle Towing or Removal – Parking Lots – Maximum Fees 

 

POSITION: Support 

 

Chair Barve, Vice Chair Stein, and Members of the Committee, please be advised that my 

Administration (BCA) supports House Bill (HB) 828. 

 

HB 828 provides clarification to local jurisdictions regarding the fees that tow companies can 

charge for trespass towing. By removing language referencing “total fees” and amending to “fee”, 

HB 828 provides clearer guidance to local jurisdictions and tow companies on what fee rates can 

be authorized. 

 

Based on the current iteration of the statute, the ability to double “total fees” has led to more 

ambiguity and less clarity for local governments, including Baltimore City. The ambiguity has at 

times resulted in fees submitted to the Baltimore City Trespass Tow Board in excess of the 

authorized doubling of municipal rates. Ultimately, the excessive fees can burden the citizens and 

visitors of Baltimore City, adding financial hardship in times of fiscal uncertainty.  

 

I ask that you also take into consideration a recent formal opinion submitted by the Maryland 

Attorney General, specifically Opinion 107OAG0931, which states that “total fees” allowed to be 

doubled should only be the towing fee and not include storage, administrative, or other 

miscellaneous fees. Passing HB 828 would effectively codify this opinion and help to clarify 

authorized trespass towing rates. 

 

For these reasons, I respectfully request a favorable report on House Bill 828.  

                                                        
1 https://www.marylandattorneygeneral.gov/Opinions%20Documents/2022/107oag093.pdf 

https://www.marylandattorneygeneral.gov/Opinions%20Documents/2022/107oag093.pdf
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Testimony to the House Environment & Transportation Committee

HB828: Motor Vehicle Administration - Fines and Fees - Required Notice

Position: Favorable

February 23, 2023

The Honorable Kumar P. Barve, Chair
Environment and Transportation Committee
Room 251, HOB
Annapolis, MD 21401
cc: Members, Environment and Transportation Committee

Honorable Chair Barve and Members of the Committee:

Economic Action Maryland (formerly the Maryland Consumer Rights Coalition) is a people-centered movement to
expand economic rights, housing justice, and community reinvestment for working families, low-income
communities, and communities of color. Economic Action Maryland provides direct assistance today while passing
legislation and regulations to create systemic change in the future.

We are writing in support of HB828.

Discovering that your car has been towed is a terrible surprise. For many Marylanders, the consequences of a

towed vehicle can be extremely devastating. A towed vehicle may mean the permanent loss of a person’s only

source of reliable transportation to work, the loss of which could result in unemployment and loss of access to

education and health care.

While a towed vehicle can catch anyone off guard, the fees charged for towing and storage are not the same across

the state. Maryland nominally sets the fee at $250 per trespass tow, it allows counties to set their rate at a higher

amount. The maximum towing fee allowed for a vehicle is over $300 in Baltimore City and Anne Arundel County

which is more than double the fee in Washington, D.C., and most other jurisdictions.1

The loss of a vehicle, even temporarily, combined with the high fees associated with a towed vehicle’s release can

further exacerbate existing racial disparities in car ownership, transportation equity, and economic opportunity.

Maryland is one of many states that have inadequate protections, or the laws on the books are vague and

inaccessible to the average consumer. HB828 helps correct this lack of protection by setting clear and reasonable2

maximum rates for involuntary tows and maximum rates for daily storage.

For these reasons, we support HB828 and urge a favorable report.

Best,

Isadora Stern
Policy Manager

2https://pirg.org/maryland/media-center/report-getting-off-the-hook-of-a-predatory-tow-in-maryland/#:~:text=In
%20the%20case%20of%20an%20involuntary%20tow%2C%20towing%20companies%20can,law%20enforcement%
20of%20the%20towing.

1https://baltimorebrew.com/2022/10/04/with-towing-reform-shot-down-by-the-city-council-high-fees-and-aggress
ive-practices-will-continue-in-baltimore/
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Bill Title: House Bill 828 -Vehicle Towing or Removal - Parking Lots - Maximum Fees. 

 

Committee: Environment and Transportation Committee 

 

Date:   February 23, 2023 

 

Position:   Unfavorable 

 

 This testimony is offered on behalf of the Maryland Multi-Housing Association 

(MMHA). MMHA is a professional trade association established in 1996, whose membership 

consists of owners and managers of more than 207,246 rental housing homes in more than 937 

apartment communities. Our members house over 667,000 residents of the State of Maryland 

throughout the entire State of Maryland. MMHA membership also includes more than 216 

associate members that supply goods and services to the multi-housing industry. More 

information is available at https://www.mmhaonline.org/ 

 

 House Bill 828 alters the basis of determining the maximum fee amount  a private tow 

company  can charge for its  services. This bill reduces from “twice the amount of the  total fees” 

normally charged by a political subdivision to “twice the amount of the fee”, excluding 

administrative costs, storage fees, notice fees, and any other fees that are associated with trespass 

towing. 

MMHA is concerned about the unintended consequence this legislation will have on 

housing providers.  Non- consensual towing is crucial for property owners to keep their premise 

safe from those who trespass on their properties and to accommodate our residents in need. We 

are concerned that this reduction in fees collected by a tower could result in an increase in our 

fees which could lead to higher rents.  We recognize the importance of the fee cap. However, 

with rising costs due to inflation, it is impractical for private towers to maintain their services 

without reallocating their costs..  

 

By limiting the maximum fee towers can collect, private towers will have to recoup the 

cost of their services and this could result in  increased costs to property owners.  Property 

owners who through no fault of their own need a private towing operator to remove unauthorized 

vehicles.  Property owners will be forced to pass these fees onto residents, increasing rent costs.. 

 

  

For these reasons, we respectfully request an unfavorable report on House Bill 828.  

  

  

 

 For additional information, please contact Chinelo Osakwe at 954-681-8743 

  

https://www.mmhaonline.org/

